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To
Dr. K.J. Ramesh,
o Director General of Meteorology,

India Meteorological Department,
Mausam Bhavan, Lodi Road,
New Delhi- 110003.

Subject: Transfer cases of MTS - Regarding.

Kapil Chameli
(Ganeeal Secretary|
Hnﬁmuuﬂ Sir,
We are thankful to you for issuance of the transfer order of

Group-B employees who have completed at least two years’ stay at
prmites ' | ' i | ind you
< Geeaisecey | their present station. Sir, | would now like to humbly remind y
S about your assurance made during a meeting with CEC NGSU
regarding taking up the transfer cases of MTS cadre once the transfer

i i f
s order of Group-B employees is released
st General Secretary)
[Qeganisation)

there are altogether 40 (approx.)
d all over India. It is requested that
g with the MTS cadre may

avinder Kumar arliest. In this connection,
Mressuresi n into consideration while
CEC Member! 1 of respective RMC may be taken
sfi MnfMTS of their region.
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